Forl’h 3160
(January 1989)

P 081 571 426 ARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR tdentificati
ertifi ail-Return i 1 Lease  cuyugoy . o
ol el 92 JUR%WT"& D MANAGEMENT 2 A92000844F
T e—— NOTICE OF INCIDENTS OF NONCOMPLIANCE Unit

by:

019 FARMINGTON, N.M.

PA

PAKOTA
Bureau ot Land Management Office Operator
Bureau of Land Management _AMOCO PRODUCTLON COMFANY 39 095~ 07857
Address ' Address 200 AMOQCO COURT
1235 La Flata Hwy, Farminton, MM 87401 FARMINGTOM, NM 687401
Telephone Attention :
(RO 3R B344 FRODUCTION DEFARTRENT
Site Name - " wel or Facility identification Y % Sec. Township
GALL. FUOQ CANY N #1143 Sl 28 HOM
Inspector Range Meridian
KENV T SOMBME LDER Lol Sabl LGN
. THE FOLLOWING VIOLATION WAS FOUND BY BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT INSPECTORS ON THE DATE AND AT THE SITE LISTED ABOVE.
Date Time (24-hour cltock) Violation Gravity of Violation
OMSHORE ORDER MO.L3
Qe 92 JILEZ 7S 48 CFR MAJOR
Cg;re&t;,\;epgtzgg 'L: o Date Corrected Assessment for Noncompliance Assessment Reference
30 Days upon receipd L-=17 —CPZ $ 43CFR31631( )
of this notice
Remarks: '

AL GAS FPRODUCTION SHALL RE MEASURED BY ORIFICE WETER OR OTHER METHODS ACCEFTARLE TO THE

AUTHURIZED UFFICEE F'URSUQNT TO f"ETHODS F\ND F‘RUCEDURES FRESCRIBED IN ﬁPF’LICABLE ORDERS
Company Representative Title /M / ﬂ&/ . Date é ’fo ’7 2.

l
Signature W/“”
7F
Company Comments \

| ~3,
?JK\ <

When violation is corrected, sign this notice and return to above address.

\‘)
WARNING G

{ncidents of Noncompliance correction and reporting time frames begin upon receipt of this Notice or 7 business days after the date itis mailed, whichever is earlier. Each violation must
be corrected within the prescribed time from receipt of this Notice and reported to the Bureau of Land Management office at the address shown above. Please notethat you already may
have been assessed for noncompliance (see amount under “Assessment for Noncompliance”). 1fyou do notcomply as noted above under “Corrective Action To Be Comniat~~ =~
may incur an additional assessment under (43 CFR 3163.1) and may atso incur Civit Penatlties (43 GFR 3163.2). All selt-certified corrections must be postmarked no l;

. business day after the prescribed time tor correction.

Section 109(d)(1) of the Federal Qil and Gas Royalty Management Act of 1982, as implemented by the applicable provisions of the operating regulations at Title 43 ¢
provides that any person who “knowingly or willfully” prepares, maintains, or submits false, inaccurate, or misieading reports, notices, affidavits, records, data, v
information required by this part shafl be liable for a civil penalty of up to $25,000 per violation for each day such violation continues, not to exceed a maximum of 20 days.

wiaen

REVIEW AND APPEAL RIGHTS

A pérson contesting a violation shall request a State Director review of the incidents ot Noncompliance. This request must be filed within 20 working days of receipt of the Incidents of
Noncompliance with the appropriate State Director (see 43 CFR 3165.3). The State Director review decision may be appealed to the Interior Board of Lands Appeals, 4015 Wilson Bivd.,
Arlington, VA 22203 (see 43 CFR 3165.4). Contact the above listed Bureau of Land Management office for further information.

Signature of Bureau of Land Management Authorized Officer - Date Time
/ / € :‘;/’.?/ / b 4.4 F Zo0
‘. /7 FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Number Date v Assessment Penalty Termination
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